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STATE OF ALABAMA 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

January 13, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

City and County Superintendents of Education 

Eric G. Mackey~ 
State Superintendent of Education 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Allocations for Summer Reading Camps 

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D. 
State Superintendent of Education 

The Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE) is committed to providing support for Summer 
Reading Camps to benefit all K-3 students identified with a reading deficiency. The Alabama Literacy 
Act (ALA) describes two programs as follows: 

A. Alabama Summer Achievement Program (ASAP) 

As stated in the ALA, the ASAP will be available to all K-3 students in public elementary schools that 
are among the lowest performing five percent of elementary schools. Funds appropriated by the 
Legislature in support of the Alabama Reading Initiative have been allocated to support and fund the 
ASAP. Each school wi ll receive a base amount, plus teacher salaries based on the number of 
students with a deficiency as reported in the September 30, 2020, reporting document in Caveon. 

B. Summer Reading Camps 

Each local education agency shall provide summer reading camps to all K-3 students identified with 
a reading deficiency. Funds appropriated by the Legislature in excess of the amount needed to fully 
fund ASAP shall be divided, based on a per-pupil allocation, and distributed by the State 
Superintendent of Education, to support high-quality summer camps at schools that are not among 
the lowest five percent performing schools. Each school system wil l receive funds based on the 
number of students with a deficiency as reported in the September 30, 2020, reporting document. 
Individual school amounts and requirements wil l be provided in a follow-up email to superintendents 
and ARI contacts. 

Attachment 1 shows the total allocation for ASAP (if applicable) and Summer Reading Camps for 
each school system. 

Alabama Reading Initiative Regional Literacy Leadership Specialists will be available to provide 
support. If you have questions, please contact Dr. Tracye Strichik or Ms. Wendy Warren at 
arisummerlearning@alsde.edu or at 334-694-4632. 

EGM/TS/KJ 

Attachment 
cc: K-3 Elementary Principals 

Curriculum and Instruction 
Alabama Literacy Task Force 
Dr. Daniel Boyd 
Dr. Elisabeth Davis 
Dr. Tracye Strichik 

FY21 -2035 

GORDON PERSONS BUILDING • P.O. Box 302 10 1 • M ONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130-210 1 • TELEPHONE (334) 694-4900 • FAX (334) 694-4990 • WEBSITE: WW\v.alsde.edu 



SysCode 

001 

002 

003 

004 

005 

006 

007 

008 

009 

010 

011 

012 

013 

014 

015 

016 

017 

018 

019 

020 

021 

022 

023 

024 

025 

026 

027 

028 

029 

State of Alabama 

Department of Education 

Attachment 1 

FY 2021 Summer Reading Programs Allocation 

System Name Total FY 2021 Summer Reading 

Programs Allocation Per LEA 

Autauga County $65,700.00 

Baldwin County $626,100.00 

Barbour County $96,084.16 

Bibb County $62,550.00 

Blount County $78,750.00 

Bullock County $236,654.67 

Butler County $68,550.00 

Calhoun County $84,900.00 

Chambers County $119,974.73 

Cherokee County $47,400.00 

Chilton County $61,500.00 

Choctaw County $20,400.00 

Clarke County $31,950.00 

Clay County $19,500.00 

Cleburne County $27,300.00 

Coffee County $27,000.00 

Colbert County $41,550.00 

Conecuh County $102,084.16 

Coosa County $20,550.00 

Covington County $30,600.00 

Crenshaw County $23,250.00 

Cullman County $154,050.00 

Dale County $25,200.00 

Dallas County $46,500.00 

DeKalb County $253,884.16 

Elmore County $235,350.00 

Escambia County $52,800.00 

Etowah County $112,200.00 

Fayette County $27,750.00 
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State of Alabama 

Department of Education 

Attachment 1 

FY 2021 Summer Reading Programs Allocation 

System Name Total FY 2021 Summer Reading 

Programs Allocation Per LEA 
Franklin County $54,150.00 

Geneva County $57,150.00 

Greene County $13,200.00 

Hale County $25,950.00 

Henry County $101,284.16 

Houston County $75,000.00 

Jackson County $87,900.00 

Jefferson County $622,061.79 

Lamar County $19,200.00 

Lauderdale County $104,700.00 

Lawrence County $94,200.00 

Lee County $232,663.36 

Limestone County $137,550.00 

Lowndes County $230,773.92 

Macon County $122,334.16 

Madison County $203,700.00 

Marengo County $96,684.16 

Marion County $112,734.16 

Marshall County $45,750.00 

Mobile County $907,591.97 

Monroe County $141,234.16 

Montgomery County $1,623,717.68 

Morgan County $121,650.00 

Perry County $10,000.00 

Pickens County $19,500.00 

Pike County $26,250.00 

Randolph County $45,150.00 

Russell County $92,400.00 

St Clair County $157,200.00 

Shelby County $156,000.00 
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State of Alabama 
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Attachment 1 

FY 2021 Summer Reading Programs Allocation 

System Name Total FY 2021 Summer Reading 

Programs Allocation Per LEA 

Sumter County $21,750.00 

Talladega County $155,100.00 

Tallapoosa County $86,250.00 

Tuscaloosa County $590,457.75 

Walker County $132,300.00 

Washington County $32,700.00 

Wilcox County $195,992.83 

Winston County $29,550.00 

Albertville City $147,300.00 

Alexander City $98,400.00 

Alabaster City $47,250.00 

Andalusia City $14,400.00 

Anniston City $36,600.00 

Arab City $42,300.00 

Athens City $102,000.00 

Attalla City $24,150.00 

Auburn City $72,450.00 

Bessemer City $503,093.68 

Birmingham City $2,188,467.82 

Boaz City $20,400.00 

Brewton City $12,000.00 

Chickasaw City $21,900.00 

Cullman City $29,550.00 

Daleville City $28,950.00 

Decatur City $339,859.53 

Demopolis City $58,950.00 

Dothan City $371,938.95 

Elba City $10,000.00 

Enterprise City $94,350.00 

Eufaula City $109,200.00 
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State of Alabama 

Department of Education 

Attachmentl 

FY 2021 Summer Reading Programs Allocation 

System Name Total FY 2021 Summer Reading 

Programs Allocation Per LEA 
Fairfield City $213,711.70 

Florence City $37,200.00 

Fort Payne City $32,400.00 

Gadsden City $106,350.00 

Geneva City $10,000.00 

Gulf Shores City $10,000.00 

Guntersville City $16,500.00 

Haleyville City $19,650.00 

Hartselle City $71,250.00 

Homewood City $13,500.00 

Hoover City $122,100.00 

Huntsville City $577,838.73 

Jacksonville City $12,300.00 

Jasper City $10,500.00 

Lanett City $176,029.30 

Leeds City $25,800.00 

Linden City $10,000.00 

Madison City $57,300.00 

Midfield City $196,237.76 

Mountain Brook City $10,000.00 

Muscle Shoals City $19,050.00 

Pelham City $11,100.00 

Oneonta City $10,000.00 

Opelika City $40,800.00 

Opp City $10,000.00 

Oxford City $86,550.00 

Ozark City $22,350.00 

Pell City $66,900.00 

Phenix City $62,250.00 

Piedmont City $26,850.00 
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FY 2021 Summer Reading Programs Allocation 

System Name Total FY 2021 Summer Read ing 

Programs Allocation Per LEA 
Pike Road City $10,000.00 

Saraland City $29,100.00 

Roanoke City $10,000.00 

Russellville City $50,250.00 

Scottsboro City $28,050.00 

Selma City $156,320.96 

Sheffield City $10,350.00 

Sylacauga City $44,850.00 

Talladega City $44,850.00 

Tallassee City $26,100.00 

Satsuma City $24,150.00 

Tarrant City $91,800.00 

Thomasville City $10,000.00 

Troy City $43,800.00 

Tuscaloosa City $213,937.93 

Tuscumbia City $15,450.00 

Vestavia Hills City $62,700.00 

Winfield City $10,000.00 

Trussville City $29,100.00 

University Charter School $10,000.00 

LEAD Academy $10,000.00 

Legacy Prep $10,000.00 

i3 Academy $10,000.00 


